FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISEION R{)-2

YWASHECTOM, [LE. 20463

Gerard Faccagm, Treasuretr

Brewery Soft Drink Beer Distr. Optical
Drental Misc, Workers Warchouseman ncT 28 ¥
Heip Local 830 PAC

12298 Townsend Road -

Philadelphia, PA 19154

Tdentficaion Nurnber: CO0174847
Eeference: July Quarterly (4/1/98-6/30/98) and Oclober Cuarterly (7/1/98-9/3(/95)
Keports

Dear Mr. Zaccagni:

This letter iz pronmted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s}
ceferenced abave. The teview raised gquesiions conceming certain mformation contamed
in the report(s). An iiemization follows:

_Please provide the total{s} for Line 21{c), Columns A and B of the Detailed
Summary Page. Note that changes in your figures may affect your Column
B totals on thig report and/or on subsequent Teports.

A Wrilien ToSponss 0T 20 amehdment 1o your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filad with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen {15 days
of the date of this Jetter. Tf you need assistance, please {eel free to contact e on OUr
toli-free mumber, (500} 424-8530. My local pumber is {202) 694-1 1340,

Sineerely,

MMWW

Andrea Wilkens
Reports Analyst
266 - Reparts Analvsts Division




